City of Kamiah

Regular Council Meeting Minutes KAMIAH FIRE HALL CONFERENCE ROOM 515 Main St July 9, 2025 @ 6:00 PM

Guests: See Attached Sign In Sheet

Mayor: Dale Schneider called the meeting to order at 6:00pm

Council Present: Genese Simler, David Redden, Sherry Authur, Ron Dusky

Prayer Mayor Dale Schneider

Pledge of Allegiance

Roll Call: President Genese Simler Aye, Council Member David Redden Aye, Council Member Sherry Arthur Aye, Ron Dusky Aye.

Public Comments - No comments

Mayor Comments -

Motion to Approve Agenda (Action Item) Motion to approve Agenda was made by Council Member David Redden and seconded by Council Member sherry Arthur.

Roll Call Vote: Genese Simler aye, David Redden aye, Sherry Authur aye, Ron Dusky aye.

Monthly Updates:

A. Lewis County Sheriff – Jason Davis

Jason talked about the Lewis County Sheriff contract and provided a handout to the council for review. Jason mentioned their GIS mapping will now have overlapping GIS. See insert

B. Fire/EMS – Chief Billy Monahan

Chief talked about the Life Pack Grant and the upcoming match that will need to be paid by end of Sept of 2025 in the amount of \$14,000. Vince Missman repaired Engine 21 & 22.

C. Wastewater Plant – Jim Lund

Jim talked about finding a better solution to the sludge drop box and advises the city to consider hauling the sludge to Lewiston which would cost close to \$15,000 a year for transport. In the long haul Orofino is dumping 80% of their sludge at the WWTP and that volume has increased from \$650 a month to \$980. Jim mentioned the dump truck door is being fixed with a new door to be sure the seal is fixed.

D. Reviewing Utility Hook-up Fees/Changes – Jim Lund-Stu Bryant

Jim advised moving in a direction for the better of the city and revenues by raising water hook-up fees by the customer paying for their own hook-up not the city paying.

E. Zwygart CPA – 2023 Audit – Jordan Zwygart

Jordan talked about the 2023 audit while going over numbers with the Council and attending community. Full audit see insert.

A. Discuss / Approve Park Permit-River Arts 8/8, 8/15, 8/22, 9/5 (Action Item)

Motion to Approve Park Permit was made by Council President Genese Simler and seconded by Council Member Ron Dusky.

Roll Call Vote: Genese Simler aye, David Redden aye, Sherry Authur aye, Ron Dusky aye.

B. Discuss / Approve Catering Permit- Clearwater Brewing Co 7/12, 7/19 (Action Item) Motion to Approve was made by Council Member David Redden and seconded by Council Member Sherry Arthur.

Roll Call Vote: Genese Simler aye, David Redden aye, Sherry Authur aye, Ron Dusky aye.

C. Discuss / Approve Residential Water Leak/Write Off (Action Item) Motion to Approve Leak/Write Off was made by Council Member David Redden and seconded by Council President Genese Simler. Roll Call Vote: Genese Simler aye, David Redden aye, Sherry Authur aye, Ron Dusky aye.

D. Discuss / Approve Accounts Payable (Action Item)

Motion to Approve Accounts Payable was made by Council President Genese Simler and seconded by Council Member David Redden.

Roll Call Vote: Genese Simler aye, David Redden aye, Sherry Authur aye, Ron Dusky aye.

E. Discuss / Approve Payroll 7/10/25 (Action Item)

Motion to Approve Payroll was made by Council Member David Redden and seconded by Council President Genese Simler.

Roll Call Vote: Genese Simler aye, David Redden aye, Sherry Authur aye, Ron Dusky aye.

There being no further business, the meeting was adjourned at 6:40PM

Next Council meeting is on 7/23/2025.